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DATE: January 2, 2003
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2000-39 by Michael O’Brien.

Attached is a revised plan for the above petition. The plan has been revised to indicate a .190 acre portion of
the site to be used for parking. Since this change is minor, I am administratively approving this revised plan.
Please use this plan when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.



I N .
fitaanng NEIGHBORING
Architecture . Community Planning . Development C o N C E PTS
Providing Direction For Vision
27 December 2002
Tim Manes
Charlotte Mecklenburg Planning Commission
700 East Fourth Street

Charlotte NC 28202
Dear Tim:

This letter is to request that the proposed uses for the attached property be amended as indicated. We are
subdividing out a parcel of approximately .2 acres, and intend for its use to be parking. Thank you for your help
on this, :

VAP SN
Michael O’Brien
Manager
Calvert Street Development LLC

T 704.374.0916 1230 West Morehead Street S u i t e 2 1 0 Charlotte, NC 28208 F 704.342.3808
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